
MAYOR LINDA GORTON Jason G. Wells 

Fire Chief 

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

TO:      Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:  12/10/2023

SUBJECT: Contract with Atlantic Emergency Solutions 

________________________________________________________________________ 

File Summary: To enter into an agreement with Atlantic Emergency Solutions for the purchase of 

(1) new Pierce Enforcer Aerial, (Ladder) truck.

Contract termination language / clause: N/A. This agreement is related to the purchase of (1) new 

fire apparatus and not a multi-year contract such as services, software, or maintenance.

Why are you requesting? 

This purchase will replace a 2008 model ladder truck with 100+miles currently assigned as one of our 

seven front line units. Replacing a 2008 model with a new unit reduces maintenance costs as well as 

out-of-service time.

The cost for this FY is: $1,512,563.00 

The cost for future FY is: N/A 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes. 

Account information: 

 2614 505707 5713 96957 FIRE_TRUCK_2024 2024 $1,512,563.00

Has an RFP been obtained? N/A, a cooperative purchasing agreement will be utilized.

Sole source? N/A

Name of cooperative purchasing agreement if being utilized: Source well

File Number: 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong




